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STEVEN W. BALSTER

IL Bar No. 6189072, sbalster@ftc.gov
JONATHAN L. KESSLER

CO Bar No. 15094, &kessler@ftc.gov
MARIA DEL MONACO

OH Bar No. 0067930, mdelmonaco@ftc.gov
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

1111 Superior Avenue, Suite 200
Cleveland, OH 44114

Tel: 216-263-3455ax: 216-263-3426

STACY PROCTER (Local Counsel)
CA Bar No. 221078, sprocter@ftc.gov
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
10877 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 700
Los Angeles, CA 90024

Tel: 310-824-4343Fax: 310-824-4380

Attorneys for Plaintiff
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,

VS. Case N0.SACV13919-DOC (RNBx)

N N N N N N N

A TO Z MARKETING, INC., a
Nevada corporation, also dba Client )
Servicesegt al., )

)

Defendants.)

)

PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION AS TO DEFENDANTS

A TO Z MARKETING, INC., APEX MEMBERS, LLC,
APEX SOLUTIONS, INC., EXPERT PROCESSING CENTER, INC.,
SMART FUNDING CORP., WILLIAM D. GOODRICH, ATTY, INC,,
RATAN BAID, MADHULIKA BAID, AND WILLIAM D. GOODRICH

D61
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On June 18, 2013, the Federahde Commission (FTC or Commission),
filed PLAINTIFF FEDERAL TRADE CO MMISSION'S COMPLAINT FOR
INJUNCTIVE AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF (Doc. 1) (Complaint)
seeking temporary, preliminary, andip@nent injunctive relief, rescission or
reformation of contracts, restitution, trefund of monies paid, disgorgement of
ill-gotten monies, and other equitable reli@he Complaint alleged that the

Defendants had violated and were violgtthe Federal Trade
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filed an Opposition to the preliminary umjction on July 3, 2013, causing the C¢
to set a hearing for July 18, 2013 (Doc.,6¥hich was later advanced to July 17
2013 (Doc 68). This matter is now befahe Court on the FTC’s request for a

preliminary injunction.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. This Court has jurisdiction over tlseibject matter of this case and
the parties. Venue in this district is proper.

2. The Commission and the Baid Detlants have been represented |
counsel in the negotiations concerning jbint motion and proposed preliminary
injunction.

3. The Commission and the Baid Defendants agree to the terms of
preliminary injunction and to its entry by the Court.

4. The Baid Defendants’ agreement to

burt
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goods, equipment, fixtures, patents, licenseaseholds, contracts, mail or othe
deliveries, checks, notes, deposits, accounts, credits, accounts receivable, g
of any type, and trusts, including but notilied to any trust held for the benefit
any Defendant, anidividual Defendans minor children, or of any Individual
Defendant

"
ecurities
Df
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Funding Corp., William D. Goodrich, Atfync., and their successors, assigns,
affiliates, or subsidiaries, and eachtttém by whatever names each might be
known.

D. ADefendants@means all Individual Defendants and all Corporate
Defendants, individually, collectively, or emy combination, and each of them,| by
whatever names each might be known.

E. ADocument
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offline storage used by Defendants or Defendants
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dwelling loan, (ii) reinstate his or hdwelling loan, (iii) redeem a dwelling

or (iv) exercise any right to reinstah dwelling loan or redeem a dwelling;

5.  obtaining any waiver of an acceleration clause or balloon
payment contained in any promissory note or contract secured by any
dwelling; or

6. negotiating, obtaining, or arranging (i) a short sale of a

D67

dwelling, (i) a deed in lieu of foreclosure, (iii) or any other disposition of a

dwelling other than a sale to a thjpdrty that is not the dwelling loan

holder.

The foregoing shall include any manner of claimed assistance, including, bt
limited to, auditing or examining a consumer’s mortgage or home loan
application, offering to provide or praling legal services, or offering to sell a
consumer a plan or subscription teeavice that provides such assistance.
business.

J. APerson@means any individual and apgrtnership, corporation,
limited liability company, associationy other entity, however formed or
organized.

K.  AReceivership Defendantgmeans A to Z Marketing, Inc., Apex
Members, LLC, Apex Sotlions, Inc., Expert Prossing Center, Inc., Smart
Funding Corp., William D. Goodrich, Attync., Top Legal Advocates, P.C., an
Evergreen Law Offices, PLLGs well as any affiliateand subsidiaries that
conduct any business relatedhe Receivership Defendanfgovision of MARS

and that the Receiver has reason to bel@eeowned or controlled in whole or

part by any of the Defendantprovided, however, that Summit Client Solutions

Inc., is a Receivership Defendant untitsuime that the Receiver determines
otherwiseprovided further, however, that Red Hill Plaza, LLC, and Getting

Visible, a dba Amenisha Group, lhare not Receivership Defendamsyvided

It not
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further, however, that Ratan Baid may use themaExpert Marketing Services

for businesses unrelated to mortgagsigtance relief products or services.

l. PROHIBITED REPRESENTATIONS

IT IS ORDERED THAT Defendants and their successors, assigns,
officers, agents, servants, employees radys, and all other persons in active
concert or participation with any of themiho receive actual notice of this Orde
by personal service, facsimile, email,adherwise, whether acting directly or
through any trust, corporaf, subsidiary, division, or other device, are tempor
restrained and enjoined from falsely reggnting, or assisting others who are
falsely representing, expressly or by implication, any of the following:

A. That any Defendant or any othygerson generally will obtain for
consumers mortgage loan modificas that will make consumensayments
substantially more affordable, or will help consumers avoid foreclosure;

B. That any Defendant or any othergen, as a result of various loan
audits, including a forensic loan aydyenerally will ob&ain for consumers
mortgage loan modificatiorthat will make consumerpayments substantially

more affordable, or will helpansumers avoid foreclosure; and,

C. The amount of time it will take the mgage assistance relief servig

provider to accomplish any reggented service or result.

Il. PROHIBITION ON COLLEC TING ADVANCE FEES
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT Defendants and their successors,
assigns, officers, agents, servants, engxgy attorneys, and all other persons i

active concert or participatn with any of them, who receive actual notice of th

Order, by personal servicectamile, email, or otherwise, whether acting directly

or through any trust, corporation, sidary, division, or other device, in

D68
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connection with the telemarkey, advertising, marketing, promotion, offering f
sale or sale of any mortga assistance relief product or service or any other c
or debt-related good or service, are tenapily restrained and enjoined from
asking for or receiving payment befdhe consumer has executed a written
agreement between the consumer and theitor, loan holder, or servicer of
secured or unsecured debt that incoapes the offer obtained by Defendants of

the consumes behalf.

[ll.  FAILURE TO DISCLOSE INFORMATION REQUIRED
BY THE MARS RULE
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT Defendants and their successors,
assigns, officers, agents, servants, engegy attorneys, and all other persons i

active concert or participatn with any of them, who receive actual notice of th

Order, by personal service ciamile, email, or otherwise, whether acting directly

or through any trust, corporation, suhary, division, or other device, are
temporarily restrained and enjoined from:

A. Failing to make the following dclosure in all general and
consumer-specific commercial communicatiofisiaine of Company] is not
associated with the government, and envice is not approved by the governn
or your lendef, in violation of 16 C.F.R™" 322.4(a)(1) and 322.4(b)(2),
recodified at 12 C.F.R." 1015.4(a)(1) and 1015.4(b)(2);

B. Failing to make the following dclosure in all general and
consumer-specific commercial communicatiofisiaine of Company] is not
associated with the government, and envice is not approved by the governn
or your lendef, in violation of 16 C.F.R™" 322.4(a)(1) and 322.4(b)(2),
recodified at 12 C.F.R." 1015.4(a)(1) and 1015.4(b)(2);

ol
redit-
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C. Failing to make the following discsaire in all consumer-specific
commercial communications:

You may stop doing business withatsany time. You may accept or

reject the offer of mortgage astince we obtain from your lender [or

servicer]. If you reject the offer,

10
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ITIS FURTHER ORDERED THAT Defendants and their successors,

11
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employees; and (4) a detailed descoptof the business’s activities and the
Defendant’s duties;

D. Failing to notify the Commission &ast seven (7) days before
affiliating with, becoming employed by, or performing any work (whether
compensated or uncompensated) for anyr@ssi that is not a named defendan
this action. Each notice shall incluthee Defendant’s nelusiness address and
telephone number, a statementled nature of the business, and a statement g
Defendant’s her duties and responsibilities in connection with the business d

employment.

V. PROHIBITION ON RELEASE OF CONSUMER INFORMATION
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT, except as required by a law

enforcement agency, law, regulation or court order, Defendants and their
successors, assigns, officers, agents, sesvamployees, attorneys, and all othg
persons in active concert or participatiwith any of them, who receive actual
notice of this Order, by personal servifagsimile, email, oobtherwise, whether
acting directly or through any trust, corporation, subsidiary, division, or other
device, are temporarily serained and enjoined fmodisclosing, using, or
benefitting from consumer informatiomcluding the name, address, telephone
number, email address, social security number, other identifying information
any data that enables access to a conssm@ecount (including a credit card, ba
or other financial accountpf any person which any Defendant obtained prior
entry of this Order in connection wilny mortgage assiste relief product or

service.

12
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VI. DISABLEMENT OF WEBSITES AND
PRESERVATION OF ELECTRONIC ALLY STORED INFORMATION

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT , immediately upon service of this
Order upon them (1) any pershosting any Internet websibe server for, or on
behalf of, any Defendant, and (2) Dedants and their successors, assigns,
officers, agents, servants, employees raégs, and those persons or entities in
active concert or participain with any of them who receive actual notice of thi
Order by personal service or otherwmsdether acting directly or through any
trust, corporation, subsidiary, divisioor, other device, shall, unless already doj
so in compliance with the TR or at the instruction of the Receiver appointed i
the TRO:

A. Immediately take any necessary steps to render inaccessible to
public any Internet website used by Dedants for the advesing, marketing,
promotion, offering for sale, sale, or provision of any mortgage assistance re
product or service, and containing statements or representations prohibited
Section | of this Order, including but not limited to the websites

www.BurkeLawCenter.conwww.TopLegalAdvocates.conand

www.evergreenlawoffices.com.; and

B.  Prevent the alteration, destructionerasure of (1) any Internet
websites used by Defendants for the advertising, marketing, promotion, offe

for sale, sale, or provision of any mortgage assistance relief product or servi

(2) any electronically stored informatietored on behalf of Defendants or entit

In active concert or participation with any of them.

VIl. SUSPENSION OF INTERNET DOMAIN NAME REGISTRATIONS

13
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT , any domain name registrar or oth
person shall suspend the registratiommy Internet website used by Defendant
for the advertising, marketing, promotion, offering for sale, sale, or provision
any mortgage assistance refebduct or service, or containing statements or
representations prohibited by Section tlog Order, and provide immediate not
to the FTC and to the Receiver of ather Internet domain names registered 4
Defendants or their officers, agents, setgaamployees, attorneys, and person

entities in active concert or peipation with any of them.

VIIl. ASSET FREEZE

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT Defendantsrad Receivership
Defendants and their officers, agents, aats, employees, attorneys, and all ot
persons or entities in active concert or participation with any of them who re¢
actual notice of this Order by personal seeyifacsimile, email, or otherwise, arf
temporarily restrained and enjeuh from directly or indirectly:

A.  Selling, assigning, transferringpnverting, loaning, conveying,
encumbering, concealing, spending, diwing, granting a lien or security
interest or other interest in, or othés® disposing of any assets that are:

1. in the possession, actual or constructive, of any Defendant

Receivership Defendant;

2.  owned or controlled by, held inhmle or in part for the benefi

of, or subject to access by, any Defant or Receivership Defendant; or

3. in the actual or constructive ggession of, owned or controlle

by, subject to access by, or belongiongny person who is directly or
indirectly owned, marged, or under the controf any Defendant or

Receivership Defendant;

14
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B. Opening, or causing to be opened, any safe deposit boxes titled
name of or subject to access by &w®fendant or Receivership Defendant;

C. Cashing any checks from consumeignts, or customers of any
Individual Defendant oReceivership Defendant;

D. Failing to disclose to the FTQd to the Receiver, immediately upd
service of this Order, information thfatlly identifies each known asset of any
Defendant or Receivership Defendant #melperson holding such asset, includ
without limitation, the perses name, address, and f@@ne number, the numbe
of an account, and the name under \wraa account or other asset is held;

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT the assets affected by this Section
VIl shall not include assets acquired aftes thate of entry of ik Order, and sha
not include three thousand seven hundred fifty ($3750) currently due and ow
Defendant Goodrich for legal services uatet to any mortgage assistance rel
product or service;

Provided, however, that this Section VIII does not prohibit the repatriatio

of foreign assets as requiredSection Xl of this Order.

Provide, also, that freeze on Getting Visiblediba of Amenisha Group, Inc.

shall be lifted.

IX.  HANDLING OF DOCUMENTS, RECORDS, AND ASSETS
BY THIRD PARTIES
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT , any person, including but not
limited to any financial institiion, electronic data host, or payment processor,
receives actual notice of this Order,imrsonal service, facsimile, email, or
otherwise, who has, or at any timaaa January 1, 2010, has had, possession,

custody, or control of any documents, record

15
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any Individual Defendant or Receivership Defendant shall, unless already dg
in compliance with the TRO @t the instruction of thReceiver appointed in the
TRO:

A. Hold, preserve, and retain within such persaontrol, and prohibit
the withdrawal, removal, alteratiotnansfer, encumbrance, disbursement,
dissipation, sale, liquidation, or othesgdosal of such documents, records, or
assets except as directed in writingthg Receiver as to any property of any

Receivership Defendant;

16
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4. if any asset, including any aaoat at any financial institution,
has been closed or removed, theeddosed or removed, the balan
on that date, and the name of gegson to whom the account or as
was remitted or transferred,

E. Provide counsel for the FTC anctReceiver, within fourteen (14)
days after being served with a request, with copies of documents or records
copies of documents pertaining to assetsluding but not limited to: account
statements, account applications, signatarels, checks, depobsickets, transfers
to and from the accounts, wire transfeispther debit and credit instruments of
slips, 1099 forms, and safe deposit box logs;

F. Cooperate with all reamable requests of the FTC and the Receiv
relating to this Ordes implementation, including but not limited to transferring
funds at the Receivardirection.

G. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT this Section IX shall apply ta
both existing documents, records and assets and to docureentsls; and asset
acquired after the date of entry of thisd@r. This Section IX does not prohibit t

Repatriation of Foreign Assets, as reqdiin Section XlI of this Order.

X. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND ACCOUNTING
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT , unless already done so in
compliance with the TRO, eadhefendant, within fourteen (14) days of entry o
this Order, shall prepare adéliver to counsel for the FTC:
A. For Individual Defendants, a comiee financial statement accurats
as of the date of service of thisd@r upon such Defendant in the form of
Attachment A to this Order caption#éinancial Statement of Individual

Defendant;”

17
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territorial United States by signing the Consent to Release of Financial Recg

from the FTC, and by signing any otldcuments required by any person,

including any financial institution, ather person holding any such asset.

XIll. NONINTERFERENCE WI TH REPATRIATION

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT Defendants are temporarily
restrained and enjoined from taking anyi@g directly or indirectly, that may
result in the encumbrance or dissipatioriavéign assets or in the hindrance of
repatriation required by Section XlI ofi$hOrder, including, but not limited to:

A.  Sending any communication, including but not limited to any
statement, letter, fax, emaiéxt message, wire trangsion, or telephone call, of
engaging in any other act, directly or iretitly, that results in a determination b}
foreign trustee or other person thataress@vent has occurred under the term
a foreign trust agreement until such time tlaassets have been fully repatriatg
pursuant to Section XII of this Order; or

B. Notifying any trustee, protector, or other agent of any foreign trus
other related entities either thfe existence of this Qer or of the fact that
repatriation is required pursuant to a coudsoy until such time it all assets hay

been fully repatriated pursuant$ection Xll of this Order.

XIV. CONTINUATION OF RECEIVERSHIP
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT the Receivership created by the T
(Doc 13, p. 19) and extended by this CouARDER AUTHORIZING
TEMPORARY RECEIVER'S IMMEDIATE POSSESSION OF BUSINESS
PREMISES OF ADDITIONAL RE CEIVERSHIP DEFENDANTS AND
CONFIRMING ACTIONS TAKEN BY RECEIVER TO FREEZE ASSETS

19
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(Order Extending Receivership) (Doc. 58hall continue. The Receiver shall
continue to have all the rights, powedsties, and authority set forth in the TRQ

and the Order Extending Receivershifhomas McNamara, the Receiver

appointed in the TRO, shall continue ax<&geer until further order of this Court|.

The Receiver shall be the ageh this Court and solely the agent of this Court
when acting pursuant to this Order. The Receiver shall be accountable direq
this Court. The Receiver shall compWth all local rules and laws governing

receivers.

XV. DUTIES AND AUTHORITY OF THE RECEIVER
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT the Receiver is directed and
authorized to accomplish the following:
A. Assume and maintain full and exales control of the Receivership
Defendants by removing, as the Recetkeems necessary advisable, any

officer, director, agent, servant, independentiveS2rectry atectneyol o, anl of

20
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C. Take all steps necessary to secand keep secure the business
premises of the Receivership Defendarisich steps may include, but are not

limited to, the following, as the Receiver deems necessary or appropriate:

maintained at that location;

2.  obtaining pertinent information from all employees and oth
agents of the Receivership Defendamcluding, but not limited to, the
name, home address, job description, method of compensation, and a
accrued and unpaid commissions and compensation of each such em
or agent, and all computer hardwared software passwords, and includi
the completion of a questionnaipresented by the Receiver;

3. requiring any persons present on the premises to provide
of identification, to leave the premisesd to demonstrate to the satisfac
of the Receiver that such persare not removing from the premises
property (including documents) or atssef the Receivership Defendants;

4.  completing a written inventorgf all Receivership assets;

5.  videotaping and/or photographiaf portions of any location |
which any Receivership Defendaminclucts business bias assets; and,

6. serving and filing this Order,

D. Conserve, hold, and magaall Receivership assets, and perform i
acts necessary or advisable to preservedhee of those assets, in order to prey
any irreparable loss, damage, or injtmyconsumers or to creditors of the
Receivership Defendants, including, but himited to, obtaining an accounting ¢
the assets and preventing transfer, unauthorized withdrawal, or misapplicatis

assets;

21
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1. changing the locks and disconnecting any computer modems,

network access, or other means of access to the computer or other records
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E. Liquidate any and all assets owinley or for the benefit of the
Receivership Defendants as the Receiventeto be advisable or necessary;

F.  Enter into or break contracts apdrchase insuran@s the Receiver
deems to be advisable or necessary;

G. Prevent the inequitable distribution assets and determine, adjust
and protect the interests of consumers who have transacted business with t
Receivership Defendants;

H. Manage and administer the busa®f the Receivership Defendant
until further order of this Court by perfomg all incidental acts that the Receivs
deems to be advisable or necessary, wimicludes retaining, hiring, or dismissir
any employees, independent contractors, or agents;

l. Choose, engage, and employ, withpaor approval of the Court,
attorneys, accountants, appraisers, and other independent contractors and {
specialists, as the Receiver deems athlesar necessary in the performance of
duties and responsibilities under the authagitgnted by this Order. The Recei\
may engage the services of the law fofrwhich the Receiver is a member;

J. Make payments and disbursements from the Receivership estats
are necessary or advisable for carryingtbetdirections of, or exercising the
authority granted by, this Order. The Receiver shall apply to the Court for pi
approval of any payment of any debt or obligation incurred by the Receivers
Defendants prior to the date of entrytlois Order, except payments that the

Receiver deems necessary or advisabgeture assets of the Receivership

22
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L. Institute, defend, compromise, asljuappear in, intervene in, or
become party to any actions or proceedings in state, federal, or foreign cour
including actions or proceedings agaiafteceivership Defendant or against th
Receiver in his role as Receiver, that fReceiver deems necessary or advisab
preserve or recover the assets of theeRership Defendants or to carry out the
Receivers responsibilities under this Order;

M.  Conduct the business of the Receivership Defendants in such m
to such extent, and for such duratiorttess Receiver may in good faith deem to
necessary or appropriatprovided, however, that the continuation and conduct
the business, if done at all, is conditioned upon the Reegiyeod faith
determination that the bussges can be lawfully opeeat at a profit using the
assets of the receivership estate;

N. Take depositions, issue interroga¢s;iand issue subpoenas to obt
information and documents and recordsvant to the Receership Defendants
using the schedule set forth in Section XXI, below;

O. Open one or more bank accounts in the Central or Southern Dis]
California as designated depositories for funds of the Receivership Defenda
The Receiver shall deposit all fundstibé Receivership Defendants in such a
designated account and shall make all paymemtslesbursements from the
receivership estate from such account(s);

P.  Maintain accurate records of aficeipts and expenditures that he
makes as Receiver; and,

Q. Maintain the chain of custody of alf Defendants’ assets, docume
property, and records in his possession; and,

R.  Cooperate with reason@&btequests for information or assistance f

any state or federal law enforcement agency.
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from the assets of the Receivership Deferisla The Receiver shall file with the
Court and serve on the padiperiodic requests for the payment of such reaso
compensation, with the first such requi@std no more than sixty (60) days after
the date of the TRO. THeeceiver shall not increase the hourly rates used as

bases for such fee applicationgheut prior approval of the Court.

XVIII. RECEIVER’'S REPORTS
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT the Receiver shall report to this

Court from time to time regarding?l) the steps taken by the Receiver to

implement the terms of this Order; (Bg value of all liquidated and unliquidate

assets of the Receivership Defendar{®);the sum of all liabilities of the
Receivership Defendants; (4) the Recesrassessment of whether the busine
can be operated profitably and legal{s) any future steps the Receiver
recommends; and (6) any other matters which the Receiver believes shoulc
brought to the Court’s attentiomrovided, however, that if any of the required

information would hinder the Receiver
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A.  Except by leave of this Court, dag pendency of the Receivership
created by this Order, Defendants, Reesship Defendants, and all other persg

and entities are stayed from taking any action to establish or enforce any clg

right, or interest for, against, in, on behafif or in the name of, any Receivership

Defendant or any of their subsidiariedfiliates, partnerships, assets, or

ns

m,

documents, or the Receiver or the Recesvéuly authorized agents acting in their

capacities as such, including,timot limited to, the following:

1. Commencing, prosecuting, coriing, entering, or enforcing

any suit or proceeding, except that such actions may be filed to toll any

applicable statute of limitations;

2.  Accelerating the due date ahy obligation or claimed
obligation; filing or enforcing aniien; taking or attempting to take
possession, custody, or control of agget; attempting to foreclose, forfe
alter, or terminate any intest in any asset, wheth&uch acts are part of a
judicial proceeding, are aab$ self-help, or otherwise;

3. Executing, issuing, serving, or

26
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1. The commencement or continuatiof a criminal action or
proceeding;

2.  The commencement or continuatiof an action or proceedin
by a bar association to enforce its police or regulatory powers;

3.  The commencement or continuatiof an action or proceedin
by a governmental unit to enforcecbugovernmental unit's police or
regulatory power;

4.  The enforcement of a judgment, other than a money judgm
obtained in an action or proceeding by a governmental unit to enforce
governmental uri$ police or regulatory power; or

5. The issuance to a Receiversbipfendant of a notice of tax
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT each Defendant shall immediately

provide a copy of this Order to each of that Defendanfficers, directors, agents

servants, employees, attorneys, salespersons, independent contractors, ele
data hosts, computer technology provider, spouse, and children over age 18§

and shall, within seven (7)
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